
Subject: RE: Save the Date SIM Group Grand Opening Friday June 17, 2016 Hollywood, CA
From: "Kurpies, Joshua" <Josh.Kurpies@asm.ca.gov>
Date: 04/28/2016 03:29 PM
To: Lisa Schechter
CC: "Pershing, Tim" <Tim.Pershing@asm.ca.gov>, "Lipper, Tricia" <Tricia.Lipper@asm.ca.gov>

This is great news!  Thanks for sharing Lis and sending us the invite.  We’ll get you an answer asap, but if Richard
cannot attend, we will have a representative attend the event.
 
We’ll keep an eye out for the formal invite with additional info.
 
Oh, please note that Tricia Lipper’s email address is tricia.lipper@asm.ca.gov.
 
Thanks!
-josh
 
Josh Kurpies, District Director
Office of Assemblymember Richard Bloom
2800 28th Street; Suite 105, Santa Monica, CA  90405
Phone: (310) 450-0041   Fax: (310) 450-6090
 
From: Lisa Schechter [mailto:lisa@mediadistrict.org] 
Sent: Thursday, April 28, 2016 2:00 PM
To: tlipper@asm.ca.gov
Cc: Kurpies, Joshua
Subject: Save the Date SIM Group Grand Opening Friday June 17, 2016 Hollywood, CA
 
Just another indication that Hollywood has become the preferred location for media and tech companies involved in the
entertainment industry.   The SIM Group will be moving over 100 employees from three of their companies — Sim Digital,
Bling and Chainsaw —  to a completely remodeled building at the site of the historic Eastman Kodak complex on Las Palmas
in the Hollywood Media District BID.  
 
This new space will allow each company to significantly expand services and work more collaboratively.  The move is part of
the SIM Group's strategy to provide complete and fully integrated services for feature and television production and post
production. By uniting these companies, the new campus will be unique in providing services from camera prep to final post
in one location. 
 
We hope that  Assemblymember Bloom  will be able to join the SIM Group at their grand opening on Friday June 17, 2016 at
1017 N. Las Palmas, Hollywood.   Please find attached the "Save The Date” - as a formal invitation will be forthcoming.
 
Lisa Schechter
Executive Director
Hollywood Media District BID
1040 N. Las Palmas Avenue
Hollywood, CA  90038
(323)860-0025 Direct
(323)860-0026 Fax
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